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'ro show how ditlorcntly peaple regard thingq, I %vas afraid that 1 had laid myself'
open ta censure, for ncit hoving given notice earlier, ns I heard tbiat tholother churchea
were a wccek before me in their attention te the arder. 1 regret thtit any ceppearanco
or %vont of respect shouid arise out of myaction in the matter, and fully apologice for
an unintentional errer. - -

I now wvrite to ask wvhat are your Lordship's wisiies and directions, and aah be
g lac! ta receive them as ta the time ut wiîich you desire that the Church should ho open
for the sérvice, anid the Candidates présented to )-OU.

1 hope and believe that there will be-a goodly number.
Beliera me, my Lord Bi8hop,

Roeerctfully yours,
Rtt. Revd. Lord Bishop of N. S. OE EW. HILL.

IIALPAXFebrary i6,h., 1867.
Rot. and Dear Sir'-

'TI)'îritinour rnentio'ied in your note of Wednesday is wlsolly unfo.unded, for 1
have riot tittered n word that could have gMIv occasin for it, and you rightly
judged timat the notice in the & Chroniclo,' iras official, In fact, I have purpose ly
absÏai.net from- muntioning St. Paul's, in connection îvith the subjeet of Cnfirma-
tion, because 1 tlid net care ta deternîlue at present, whether 1 should bc able ta go
there or not, and 1 have hoped; even against ho pe, thiat tha unity of the Church
rnight. before Enster bc so for rest ored, that I might bc at liberty ta do so.

&But sincc zou ajk for definite information, 1 nmust give you a definite answer.
Sa long as your public coxndemnnttion of the preaehing and practice of the Bishop,
under %whose jurisdiction you have been in God's providencée placcd, and your
dentinciation of the language of the formularies of .thie Cliurch of England, remain
wiùhout retractation drý ex planzation, and your Congregatipn appear ta Signify by
their silent acqdiescence, that they "1love to -have it »,"'.1 fec! that 1 can not w it
propriety officiate in St. Paul'a -Church. Yoti can send any, yaung persans, who
ina> bu prepared for Confirmation, te tie Cathiedral, ivliere arrangements ivili be
nmade for them, providý,-d thateh list of their naines and ages bu forwi)rdedl cither to
rue or t<o the Dean previous ta tho day appointed, which ii probably bc a, fort-
niglit before Baster, and will be duly annotunced.

1 amn, Rer. andi feur S;r,
Yaurs faithfully,

Revà G. W. IIILL. 11- NOVA SCOTIA

76, DRESDEN now, Feb. 19.*, 1867.
MYj Lord Rùkhop,-

1 thank you for your letter of the i15th inst., and arn g lad ta fincf that 1 had not
caused yQu an.y offence by acting on your notice, respecting tgc proposed Confirmations,
but iras correct iu regarding it as officiai.

I regret thut yau fiind yourself unable under existing eircumst*aces ta perform your
Episcopal functions in St. Paul'a Churcli, ahd feel bound, bath as a Christian and a
mînister, ta do ail that lies in my power ta remove the difficulty '- for I arn unwilling
Ia be the cause of severing the flock cotunitted to my charge fromn their chiaf Pastor,-
and depriviug thern of thase mnistrations which belong ta bis- office.

I now write with a sincere desîre ta restoro uný Y, and on my part te suy 1J that
ce be-truly said by me. ta manifest ta the church c<nd the world that howeve,I uiay
conscientious1y ditTar frdm your Lardship on certain points, there is no tnchristian
bitterness or voint ai charity. betireen us.

Youj' Lordshipsays, thut ««so long as your publie condenination of the pireaching
"and practicec*of the Bishop, under whose jurisdiction you have heen in Ood's pravi-
5' deace placed, aud your denunciation of the language of the formuluries of the Church
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